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Request for Proposal (RFP) 

RESTART VERMONT MARKETING CAMPAIGN 
ADDENDUM 2 

May 26, 2020 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD: 
This Addendum consists of 4 (four) pages. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by entering its number and date on the Proposal Form.  This 
Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies them as follows: 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. A recent story in Seven Days estimated the cost of the campaign at $50,000. Can you confirm 
this cost, and is this for all three stages? 

As stated in Addendum 1, Question 1, the budget of $50,000 included in the RFP posting and reported 
in the media is an estimate for Phase One and Phase Two deliverables. A budget was included to 
provide an indication of the amount of funding available for this work, but bidders should complete the 
Price Schedule (budget) in their proposals with the cost they propose for the work. Estimated cost is 
included as one factor in the evaluation criteria.  

2. Will this proposal include media planning and purchasing? 

No.  

3. What is the overall approvals process for the project? Will only state officials weigh in, or will 
representatives/stakeholders from regional locations also provide feedback?  

As stated in Addendum 1, Question 18, staff from the Agency of Commerce and Community 
Development will review and approve all work. Industry leaders may be invited to participate in the 
discovery and strategic planning part of the process, and/or at any other stage in the process, at the 
discretion of the State.  

4. Can we provide a range for potential services, including the variables that could influence the 
price range?  

Yes, bidders should complete the Price Schedule in their proposals with the cost they propose for the 
work.  

https://www.sevendaysvt.com/vermont/travel-local-can-vermont-save-its-own-tourism-industry/Content?oid=30419742
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5. Will we have access to the current state photography archive, or should we plan for 
photography? 

The successful bidder will have access to existing photography assets; however, bidders should 
complete the Price Schedule in their proposals with any costs required for a successful campaign, 
which could include photography. 

6. Are you looking for general strategic ideas/initiatives in this proposal, or should it be strictly 
focused on capabilities and past related work? 

Bidders are encouraged to share in their proposal responses a perspective on an appropriate strategy 
for this campaign, as well as capabilities and past work that might have informed that strategy or the 
implementation of the campaign.  

7. I was wondering if you have a specific budget you would like to stay within for this project. 

See Answer for Question 1.  

8. Can you confirm you do not require a hard copy of the response or the completed pre-
qualification document? 

Correct, a hard copy of the response and completed prequalification document are not required as the 
Agency of Commerce and Community Development is working remotely due to COVID-19.  

9. Can you provide context to the size, depth and breadth of currently owned photo and video 
assets? Have you kept up with capturing new content annually or is your current asset library 
dated? 

See Answer for Question 5.  

10. Can you provide context to the size, services and capabilities of any internal creative, design or 
marketing teams that would be partnering on this work? What core capabilities do you have in-
house?  

The successful bidder will be responsible for the deliverables set forth in the RFP. 

11. Are there expected specific measurable performance indicators by which you will judge the 
campaign success? Or, historically, what metrics have you used to judge success? 

As stated in Addendum 1, Question 8, bidders are encouraged to share in their proposal responses the 
campaign metrics they would use to measure the success of the campaign, both to react and adjust as 
necessary, as well as inform the timing of Phase Two. 
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12. Can you provide general budget parameters around the ask? Either against the RFP ask or by 
fiscal year? 

See Answer for Question 1.  

13. Can you provide a ratio as to how your organization has historically allocated budget between 
creative services v. media placement? 

Media buying and placement services are not required under this RFP.  

14. Can you confirm that obtaining a Contractor’s Business Account Number issued by the Vermont 
Department of Taxes (section 3.6.1) is done after the work is awarded and not needed in order to 
submit a response, or is that part of obtaining a letter of good standing from the Vermont 
Department of Taxes, per the prequalification application? 

A letter of good standing from the Vermont Department of Taxes, as well as business registration with 
the Vermont Secretary of State, are both required as part of the prequalification application. 

15. Do you currently have existing contracts with media or PR agencies that will be collaborative 
partners in the rollout plan? Or is the full-service expectation for the respondent to bring as part 
of the proposal? 

The Vermont Department of Tourism and Marketing has a current contract for media buying and 
placement services.  

16. Is there an overall budget the state will spend on the planning and creating of assets – and then on 
the media buy? 

Refer to Answer for Question 1 for the budget for creative services. The budget for the media buy has 
not yet been determined.   

17. Do you have any breakdown on budget amounts for the three phases – and if media should be 
included in the Price Proposal? 

Refer to Answer for Question 1. Bidders are asked to propose a budget for each of the three phases on 
the Price Schedule as part of the proposal response. Media does not need to be included. 
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18. So much of the content creation is dependent on what is in the budget – how much detail do you 
want for the production values? 

Bidders should complete the Price Schedule in their proposals with any costs required for a successful 
campaign, including proposed production costs.  

19. Would you like work samples, case studies and web links included in the technical response? 

Yes.  

20. Is there a page count limit to the PDF proposal? 

No.  

21. Is there any information or guidance that can be provided with regard to budget, even if in the 
form of ranges or not to exceed amounts? 

See Answer for Question 1.  

22. Things are moving quickly, with recent announcements relating to lodging and campgrounds 
being authorized to start taking reservations and being able to open May 22, subject to out-of-
state self-quarantining restrictions. Does this alter the three phases as described in the RFP, in 
particular Phase 1 – Intrastate? 

As stated in Addendum 1, Question 7, the State wishes to commence work on Phase One as soon as 
possible. The timing for the launch Phase Two of the campaign is currently unknown but will be 
informed by prevailing public health conditions, related Executive Orders and guidance, and overall 
market conditions.  

23. Are creative concepts expected as part of the submission in response to the RFP? 

See Answer for Question 6.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM #2 


